
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

File: 3893.00 

January 9, 2015 

 

 

Mr. Wade Cable 

Area Forest Manager 

Louisiana-Pacific Canada Ltd. 

P.O. Box 998, 439 Westwood Road 

Swan River MB  R0L 1Z0 

 

 

Dear Mr. Cable: 

Re:  Environment Act Licence No. 2191 E 

 

Thank you for your letter dated November 27, 2014, which indicates how the conditions 

outlined in my letter of December 30, 2013 for extension of Environment Act Licence 2191 E to 

December 31, 2019 have been met. 

 

The material submitted satisfies the conditions for the licence extension. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Elise Dagdick at (204) 619-

0709 or elise.dagdick@gov.mb.ca. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

“original signed by” 

 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

Director 

 

 

 

c: Alisa Ramrattan, A/Director, Forestry Branch 

Don Labossiere, Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Perry Stonehouse, Regional Director, Western Region 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 

www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal 
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